
 
 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2018 
 
TO: Deans, Department Chairs, School and Program Directors, and 

Academic Unit Chief Financial and Administrative Officers 
 
FROM:  Elizabeth Sayrs, Interim Executive Vice President and Provost 
 
SUBJECT:  Minimum Part-time and Overload Teaching Rates for AY2019 
 
 
Minimum rates for part-time and overload teaching for academic year 2018-2019 are 
below.  These minimum rates are for courses with enrollments consistent with 
standards defined by each college.  Rates can be prorated for classes with lower 
enrollments.    
 
 

Minimum Part-time and Overload Teaching Rates 

Group Faculty Rank/Degree Rates per Credit 
Hour 

University Personnel 
Part-Time or Overload 
Contracts 

Professor (Tenure Track) $2,822 

Associate Professor (Tenure Track) $2,631 

Assistant Professor(Tenure Track) $2,397 

Senior Lecturer (Career Teaching) $2,368 

Associate Lecturer (Career Teaching) $2,313 

Lecturer (Career Teaching) $2,257 

Ohio University 
Administrators, Staff, and 
Non-University Personnel  
with Full Course 
Responsibility  
 

Ph.D. or other doctorate $1,091 

Master’s Degree $1015 

All others $903 

 
 


